
MINUTES OF THE CITY OF DRIGGS

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

APRIL 13, 2009

Pursuant to adjournment of the council meeting held Tuesday, April 7, 2009, and at the call of the

Mayor, the Driggs City Council met in a special session on Monday, April 13, 2009, at 4:00 p.m.

Present were Driggs City Council Members: Greer Jones, George Mosher, and Colin Dye. Driggs

Mayor Louis Christensen, Planning Administrator Doug Self, City Attorney Stephen Zollinger

and Ted Hendricks from East Central Idaho Planning and Development Association.

TED HENDRICKS - DISCUSSION REGARDING THE IDAHO FILM AND

TELEVISION INSTITUTE BUILDING - 4:00PM

Ted Hendricks spoke to the Council.  He presented a background of the Eastern Central Idaho

Planning and Development Association (ECIPDA) as well as the Idaho Film and Television

Institute Building (IFTI) being discussed.  

Mr. Hendricks wanted to discuss the sewer line and how it could be laid in order to connect to the

city system.  He stated that the septic system, west of the building, was owned by the adjacent

owners as well as by ECIPDA because it lay between the two lots.  He further stated that he

would “like to get out of using the tanks.”  He explained that at the present time, the lines were

plugged and the pump system would need to be replaced.  

Mayor Louis Christensen stated that in order to hook onto the system, an easement would have to

be obtained.  It was felt that an easement was plated for the Arrowhead Business Complex, which

encircled the IFTI building as was requested upon approval.

Mr. Hendricks would like the property to be annexed into the City.  It was questioned as to if the

Arrowhead Business Complex was still interested in doing so as well.  At this time an extension

has been granted to Arrowhead Business Complex to record the final plat.  Changes may have to

be made for ingress and egress of the current proposed plat.  Mr. Hendricks stated that if an

annexation could be done by June, he would not have to involve the county with any changes.

Council Member Mosher questioned how the annexation process began.  Mayor Christensen

stated that it had to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission before being heard by the

Council.  Doug Self stated that he would begin an annexation for the Valley Centre Subdivision.

However, if Mr. Hendricks wanted to see the annexation happen sooner, he would have to submit

an application for his property.  Mr. Hendricks stated that he would prefer to submit an

application with the property owners of the Arrowhead Business Complex, as he felt it was

needed.  Doug explained that because the plat had already been approved and the City issued a

Will-Serve letter for the Arrowhead Business Complex, an application for annexation did not

need to be submitted by both parties.  

Mr. Hendricks stated that ECIPDA would like to remove the Department of Commerce from the

equation.  However in order to do that they have to enter into a revolving loan fund or create 25

jobs.  Stephen Zollinger, the City Attorney, further explained the intent of ECIPDA and the

proposal that was being brought forward to the City.

Mr. Hendricks further stated that ECIPDA had the ability to loan money to municipalities.  He

gave an example of how the revolving loan fund would work, stating that if the City of Driggs

contributed $200,000 of the $500,000 needed to become a partner and have a share of the

Foundation, the revolving loan fund would give the City $300,000.  Upon the time that the



$300,000 loan was paid back, the city would then own a portion of the Foundation and be a

partner of ECIPDA.  

Mr. Hendricks stated at this time their two options were to sell the building or assemble a

development center.  He felt the building was worth $1.6 million and stated that IFTI leased the

space for $50,000.  Doug questioned the lease for START Bus, stating that they obtained a grant

for the lease of the building for $25,000 for 3 years.  Mr. Hendricks stated that at this time, he

was unaware of how that amount was determined and did not have an obligation to START.

Doug voiced his concern stating that they would have been able to ask for more money had it

been needed, and felt it was “a shame to have such a disconnect.”

Mr. Hendricks began to explain the needed improvements if the building was to be developed

into a business incubator.  He stated the County did not have a record that a Certificate of

Occupancy was ever given and further, the building was not up to ADA requirements.  He did

feel confident that ECIPDA would be able to obtain $3 million from federal funds to make the

needed improvements.  Doug stated he felt the “safe bet is to put the building on the market.”  

Zollinger suggested the building be put on the market and START could lease the space for .25

cents per square foot until the building sold.  He questioned how many of those parties interested

in the space at the Community Center could have their business at the IFTI building.  Council

Member Mosher stated that the Teton Arts Council mentioned wanting their business in the

center of downtown.  Doug felt the cost of the improvements would determine which business

could move into that building.

Council Member Jones stated, “times are tight and we can’t afford to loose and get into a hole.”

Zollinger stated, “there are options, but none are good business decisions.”   Council Member

Dye questioned if an appraisal of the building could be done.  A discussion of the square footage

of the building began and was determined that it was around 20,000 square feet with the second

floor.

Zollinger explained to the Council that Mr. Hendricks was making an offer to become partners.

He questioned if there was voiced interest from other businesses to be involved in the business

incubator.  Mr. Hendricks felt it would be at least two years before anything could begin, as

grants needed to be obtained and remolding of the building had to take place.  

Council Member Dye requested information regarding the type of businesses that have

participated in these types of centers.  Mr. Hendricks stated he would provide that information.

Discussion regarding different types of uses for that building began.  A transportation hub and a

tourism center were suggested.  Mr. Hendricks stated that he would be able to get the funds and

felt those ideas had merit, but was concerned about being able to create 25 jobs.  

Council Member Dye felt an appraisal should be obtained before further discussion.  It was

determined that the City was interested in the possible options and wanted to see the building

succeed.  

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:36pm.



ATTEST:

________________________________ _________________________________

Sonya Adams, City Clerk Louis B. Christensen, Mayor


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

